UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C., 20580



Office of the Secretary

July 15, 2011

William MacLeod, Esq.
Joseph Price, &q.
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
3050 K Street N.W. Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20007

Re: AlabamaDental Assoration, File No. 1010124

Dear Mr. MadLeod and Mr Price:

The Federal Trade Commission has conduted a nonpublic investingion to determine whether your dient, the Alabama Dental Association and/or its members, has engaged in unfair methods of competition in or efficiency commerce in violation of Section 5 of theefleal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, as amended, by refusing to deal, threatening to refuse to deal, or otherwise improperlycoecing third parties, including but not limited to, dentists, dental students, dental schools, and non-profit and public oral health care providers.

Upon reviewing this matter, it now appesathat no additional ation is warranted bythe Commission at this time. Accordingly, this investigation has been dosed. This action is not to be constructed as a discrimination that a violation manyot have occurred, just as the pendicy of an investigation should not be construed that aviolation has occurred. The Commission reserve the right to take such fullner action as the public intesse may require

By direction of the Commission.

Donald S. Clark Secretary